





JEREMY MAMISAO

 jeremymamisao.com
 jmamisao
 514-625-5441
 jmamisao@gmail.com

profile

Video editor/digital content producer with over seven years of experience in the video production industry, working directly with clients and creative strategy teams. Through my company Active Ingredient, I've had the opportunity to help 40+ clients tell their stories through video and have experience with assistant editing: including importing, logging, and processing footage. I am passionate about making content that is visually engaging, encourages brand growth, and excites.

disciplined in

- Editing/assistant editing
- Motion graphics/2D animation
- Colour correction/grading
- Sound design
- Film direction
- Creative strategy
- Project management
- Client relations

software

Adobe Premiere Pro	● ● ● ● ●
Adobe After Effects	● ● ● ● ○
Avid Media Composer	● ● ● ○ ○
Final Cut Pro	● ● ● ○ ○
Davinci Resolve	● ● ● ○ ○
Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ● ○
Pro Tools	● ● ● ○ ○
MS Office/Excel	● ● ● ● ●

language

English (Native)
French (Professional working proficiency)

work experience

Active Ingredient Creative Studio, Founder/Producer, Vancouver, Canada, June 2014 - Present
(operating as *Jeremy Mamisao Media + Design*, February 2010-June 2014)





Active Ingredient is a one stop creative agency and production studio specializing in Internet ready advertisements and promotional videos.

- Direct the overall processes of video production, providing creative and technical expertise throughout pre-production (creative/writing), production (filming), and post-production (editing, animation, sound, colour)
- Perform post-production, most notably editing, motion graphics, and sound design.
- Internal/external business initiatives, including sales, marketing, and accounts. Oversee client relations and work closely with the team on creative strategy, briefs, budgeting, and pitches.

Notable Clients



JEREMY MAMISAO

 jeremymamisao.com
 jmamisao
 514-625-5441
 jmamisao@gmail.com

work experience (cont'd)

Simon Fraser University, Work Integrated Learning. Marketing and Communications Assistant, Burnaby, Canada, May 2011 – Dec 2011 (2 term co-op position)
SFU Work Integrated Learning (WIL) is a department of the university which fosters career-related learning and development for students.

- Managed the creation and production of promotional/informational video for their services.
- Created content for their social media channels: tweets, video, and graphic content.
- Designed graphic materials including web advertisements, posters, and promotional content.

Pain Studies Lab, Research Assistant/Designer, Surrey, Canada, May 2012 – Dec 2014
The Pain Studies Lab is building better computerized aids to help pain patients through meditation, biofeedback, and innovative technologies such as immersive virtual reality (VR) and visualization therapy.

- Created media work for the lab, including videos that educate on the issues of chronic pain and documentation videos of the projects.
- Designed graphics for research papers, academic posters, and presentation slides.
- Contributed to the academic writing of my colleagues, editing and providing feedback.

education

Simon Fraser University, Burnaby, BC
BA Joint Major, Interactive Arts & Technology, Communications
Concentrated on film and animation. Capstone project was a biofeedback based VR project.

- Open Undergraduate Scholarship Recipient
- Leadership Summit Award Recipient

interests



Electronic Music & DJing



Cinema (Art House, Horror, Animated)



Gaming (RPGs and Strategy)



Improvisational Theatre